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MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
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ARTESIA, OFFICE

September 7, 1973

Mr. W. A. Gressett,

Supervisor and Qi1 & Gas Inspector

New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Attached is a C-116 on the Barbara #2. Test data for the last six
days is as follows:

9-1-73 Well Shut-in - Pump Repair
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9-5-73 187 011l 286 Water 200 Mcf Gas
9-6-73 184 011l 318 Water 200 Mcf Gas

Our field superintendant, Mr. Bobby Cone, has contracted to lay a
Salt Water Disposal line from the Barbara #2 to the main line at
Dagger Draw #1. We will continue trucking the water until this job
has been completed.

Yours very truly,

A

'VSam D. Thomas
Office Manager
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